
Office of the Secretary  

 
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 

 
Washington, D.C. 20436 

 
October 12, 2022 

Benjamin Elacqua  
Fish & Richardson P.C.  
1221 McKinney Street  
Suite 2800  
Houston, TX 77010 
 
Re:  Request for Leave to File Out of Time Exhibits to Brief in Response to the Commission’s 

Request for Written Submissions; Certain Wearable Electronic Devices with ECG 
Functionality and  

  Components Thereof, Inv. 337-TA-1266 
 
Dear Benjamin Elacqua: 
 
 The Secretary is in receipt of your submission filed October 12, 2022, in which you requested a 
leave to file out of time exhibits five and six to your brief in response to the Commission’s Request for 
Submissions on the Issues Under Review and On Remedy, The Public Interest, and Bonding on behalf 
of Apple Inc. in the above-referenced investigation. 
 
 The Chairman has determined that good cause has been shown to grant your request. Should you 
have any questions, please contact me at (202) 205-2000. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Katherine M. Hiner 
Acting Secretary to the Commission 

cc: Service List 
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